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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:35 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Stonington Institute - CON Determination Form 2020
Attachments: Stonington CON Service Relocation 1.5.16.pdf

 
 

From: Hutchins, Shelly [mailto:Shelly.Hutchins@uhsinc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:25 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Subject: Stonington Institute - CON Determination Form 2020 
 
Good Afternoon: 
 
Attached please find a completed Form 2020 for Stonington Institute. The original will be mailed to you via overnight 
delivery. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Shelly Hutchins 
Executive Assistant to the CEO 
Stonington Institute 
75 Swantown Hill Road 
North Stonington, CT 06359 
(860) 445‐3008 Office 
(860) 445‐3010 Fax 
 
 
 

UHS of Delaware, Inc. Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution of this information is prohibited, and may be punishable by law. If this 
was sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Determination Report # 16-32057-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Aniskovich, William [mailto:William.Aniskovich@uhsinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 2:03 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: Determination Report # 16‐32057‐DTR 
 
Kevin: 
The payer mix prior to the proposed change is  
Medicaid: 80% 
Commercial: 20% 
 
The relocation has no impact on payer mix.   
 
 
William A. Aniskovich, MA, JD  
CEO & Managing Director  

75 Swantown Hill Road 
North Stonington, CT 06359 



2

860‐445‐3008 (Phone) 
 

www.stoningtoninstitute.com 
 

 
On Jan 6, 2016, at 1:15 PM, Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Aniskovich, 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding the relocation of your facility at 428 Long Hill Rd, 
Groton.  Pursuant to section 19a‐639c‐1(b) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, please 
provide me with the percentages of total patient volume by payer source prior to the proposed 
relocation and following the proposed relocation. 
  
Thank you, 
  
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
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take 
action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this 
message. 
  

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


















